Appointment:

From:  Cunningham, Becky C.

Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com); Buchsbaum, Craig (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMB3); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); dskopec@semprautilities.com
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); Cunningham, Becky C.
(becky.cunningham@cpuc.ca.gov); rrose@sempra.com (rrose@sempra.com);
Ischavrien@semprautilities.com (Ischavrien@semprautilities.com)

To:

Subject: Bonus Depreciation: Tax Relief

Location: Room 5209 ("Greenhouse")

Start: 1/21/2011 2:00:00 PM

End: 1/21/2011 3:00:00 PM
When: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5209 ("Greenhouse™)

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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From: |Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Cunningham, Becky C.

Cc: Jeanne Smith@sce.com; [Redacted |
Subject: Meeting with Frank Lindh on Bonus Depreciation: Tax Relief

Hi Becky,
PG&E, SCE and SDG&E would like to meet with Frank on Friday (January 21) at 2pm to 3pm on the above
subject.

Attendees:

PG&E - Brian Cherry, Craig Buchsbaum (Atty), and John Hughes
SDG&E - Dan Skopek

SCE - Bruce Foster and Russ Worden

Thank you and we await for your confirmation.
‘Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Tel.#Redacted

SB GT&S 0438582
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